Great Budworth Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Caroline Marshall, 6 Massey Avenue, Hartford, Northwich, Cheshire, CW8 1RF.

Telephone: 01606 259960.

To members of Great Budworth Parish Council

29th February 2016

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Great Budworth Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on Monday 7th March 2016 at Great Budworth Parish Hall.

Members of the public and press are welcome to attend. Members of the public may make representations to the council under *item 5 according to the councils Standing Orders*.

Signed

Caroline Marshall

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer to Great Budworth Parish Council

AGENDA

Part1

- 1. Welcome and record attendance
- 2. To accept apologies for absence
- 3. Declarations of Interest To record declarations of interest from Council members in any item to be discussed
- 4. To approve the minutes from:
 - (i)Parish Council meeting held on 11th January 2016
 - (ii) Parish Council Planning Committee Meeting held on the 1st February 2016
 - (iii) Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting held on the 22nd February 2016
- 5. To hear representation from the public
- **6. Correspondence** The opportunity for Councillors to discuss any particular piece of correspondence received since the previous meeting.
- **7. Progress Reports** To receive reports for information only from:
- a. Clerk
- b. Chairman

8. Financial Report:

- (i) To receive a financial update from the Clerk
- (ii) To discuss the quotation received for the mesh on the Parish Field
- (ii) To agree and approve payments
- **9. Parking in Great Budworth** To discuss the actions agreed at the Extraordinary Parish Council meeting on the 22^{nd} February 2016 and agree on the next steps.

10. Planning Applications To be updated and where necessary comment on recent planning applications.

(a) New Applications:

(i) Application Number: 16/00511/CAT

Proposal: G2 - 31 X Lime Trees - Reduce and shape by approximately 10%, removing any deadwood and epicormic growth.

- G1 13 X Lime Trees Reduce and shape by approximately 10%, removing any deadwood and epicormic
- G4 12 X Lime Trees Reduce and shape by approximately 2 metres, removing any deadwood and epicormic
- G3 30 X Lime Trees Reduce and shape by approximately 2 metres, crown lift to approximately 5 metres, removing any deadwood and epicormic growth.

All the work required among the Lime trees listed above is necessary work to keep the trees amenable and in a healthy condition.

Location: Great Budworth Church Of England Primary School, School Lane, Great Budworth, Northwich, CW9 6HQ

(ii) Application Number: 16/00801/TPO

Proposal: Pruning and crown reduction of 2m max on T1, T2 and T3 cherry trees

Location: 35 Westage Lane Great Budworth Northwich Cheshire

- (b) Caradoc To receive an update on the recent application made by the owners of Caradoc and received from the Land Registry to register rights of drainage through the soakaway and septic tank under the Parish Field
- 11. The Queen's Birthday Celebrations To discuss and agree what type of event the Parish Council would like to organise in recognition of the Queen's upcoming birthday.
- 12. Parish Field Update To update on the current Fields in Trust application.
- 13. The Top Pumphouse To receive an update on the progress of the restoration work on the Top Pumphouse.
- **14. Finials** To receive a progress update on the Finials that have been installed within the village.
- 15. Parish Council Deeds and Legal Paperwork Report To discuss the report that has been produced regarding the historical deeds and legal paperwork of the Parish Council.
- 16. Parish Issue To receive for information only any Parish issues that have arisen and to agree to include them for discussion at the next Parish Council Meeting where necessary.
- 17. Dates of Meeting to confirm date of next meeting

Items of a "confidential or other special nature" during which it is likely that the meeting will not be open to the public and press as there would be a disclosure of exempt information as defined in Section 100l of the Local Government Act 1972.

Signed

Caroline Marshall

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer to Great Budworth Parish Council

29th February 2016